
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Dye, Dave
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:40 PM
To: Paananen, Ron; White, John; Grotefendt, Amy
Cc: Morrison, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel

7/14/2009

Ron - what are we sending her, and is it prepared now?  Can I get a copy for my meeting tomorrow?
  
-dave 
 

From: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:39 PM 
To: Dye, Dave; White, John; Grotefendt, Amy 
Cc: Morrison, Mike (Consultant) 
Subject: Re: Bored Tunnel 
 
I received a request from Kathryn Leathers today, I was planning on giving her what ahe asked for on Monday. She 
was fine with the timelline.  

From: Dye, Dave  
To: White, John; Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy  
Cc: Morrison, Mike (Consultant)  
Sent: Fri Dec 12 15:35:36 2008 
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel  

John - Thanks!  Also (not for tomorrow) it may be worthwhile to assemble this information for all 8 options (SR 99 
only, seawall, utilities, city streets, transit) so we can respond to Representative Clibborn now...she's a little cranky 
with me so please see if we can send something we have, or can put together...thanks! 
  
-dave  
 

From: White, John  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:32 PM 
To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy 
Cc: Morrison, Mike (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel 
 
On it. 
 

From: Dye, Dave  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:15 PM 
To: White, John; Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy 
Cc: Morrison, Mike (Consultant) 
Subject: Bored Tunnel 
 
Hey John - could you have someone get me a quick one-pager that shows the SR 99 component (including couplet) 
breakdown with loaded costs for the bored tunnel...something like:



  

Seawall  
Utility Relocation  
Alaskan Way-Western Couplet  
Bored Tunnel (and length) for both twin bore and single bore as best we know them  
Other City Street Work  
Transit  
Other 

Approximations are fine - I'll need for meeting with Gov tomorrow...thanks! 
  
-dave 

7/14/2009


